



# Dr. Harish Kancharla

Qualification: MBBS, MD (Internal Medicine)-PGIMER Chandigarh, DM (Medical

Oncology)- AIIMS New Delhi

**Department:** Medical Oncology

**Designation:** Sr. Consultant Medical Oncologist and Hemato-Oncologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

**Experience:** 12 yrs

#### **About the Doctor**

Dr. Harish Kancharla is a Consultant Medical Oncologist and Hemato-Oncologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda, with over 12 years of experience. He has immense knowledge and experience in treating all types of cancer diseases with utmost proficiency. He has a keen interest and expertise in the management of gastrointestinal cancers, head and neck cancers, urogenital cancers, breast cancer, thoracic cancer, sarcomas, and hematological malignancies. He has also presented numerous research papers at national and international medical conferences.

#### **Educational Qualifications**

- 2017-2020: DM (Medical Oncology), BRAIRCH, AIIMS, Delhi
- 2013-2015: MD (Internal Medicine), PGIMER, Chandigarh
- 2006-2012: MBBS, Gandhi Medical College, Hyderabad, Telangana

### **Experience**

 July 2020-May 2021: Consultant Medical Oncology and Hemato Oncology, Cancer Clinics

- Sep 2016-July 2020: Senior Resident, Medical Oncology at BRAIRCH, All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Delhi
- Jan 2016 to Sep 2016: Senior Resident, Department of Internal Medicine, PGIMER, Chandigarh
- 2011-2012: Rotatary Internship, Gandhi Medical College (NTRUHS)

#### **Services Offered**

- Chemotherapy for Solid and Hematolymphoid Malignancies
- Targeted Therapy (Precision Oncology)
- Immunotherapy
- Hormonal Therapy
- Bone Marrow Transplantation
- Hematological Malignancies
- Paediatric Oncology
- Solid Tumors (Breast Cancer, Lung Cancer, Stomach Cancer, Colon Cancer, Oral Cancer, CNS Tumors, Kidney Cancer, Bladder Cancer)
- PICC Line Insertion, Bone Marrow Aspiration and Biopsy, Lumbar Puncture
- Autologous Stem Cell Transplant for Hematological Malignancies
- Familial and Hereditary Cancer Treatment
- Cancer Screening with Genetic Counselling
- Palliative and Supportive Care for Advanced Cancer Patients

#### **Awards and Achievements**

- 2019-6th SPEAK National Quiz Conducted at Nagpur (Sun's Platform for Education, Awareness & Knowledge)-First Prize
- 2019-Hematology Update National Quiz, 2019, Delhi- First Prize
- All India 1st Rank in DM/MCh Entrance in Medical Oncology in April, 2017
- 2017-Update in Management of Breast Cancer National Quiz, conducted in AIIMS, Delhi-First Prize
- 2017-Best Abstract (APLAR CELLTRION) Award in 19th Asia Pacific League of Associations for Rheumatology Congress-APLAR 2017 (ABS091: Impact of Fibromyalgia on Health Associated Quality Of Life in Patients with Psoriatic Arthritis)

# **Professional Membership**

- Telangana State Medical Council
- International Association for the Study of Lung Cancer (IASLC)
- European Society for Medical Oncology (ESMO)
- Indian Cooperative Oncology Network (ICON)

### **Research & Publications**

- 2020-Multiple Myeloma: Effect of Induction Therapy on Transplant Outcomes, Clinical Lymphoma, Myeloma, and Leukemia, Sept 2020 -Lalit Kumar, Naresh Gundu, Harish Kancharla, Ranjit Kumar Sahoo, Prabhat Singh Malik, Atul Sharma, Ritu Gupta, Omdutt Sharma
- 2020-Cytotoxic chemotherapy in advanced non-small cell lung cancer with poor performance status: Retrospective Analysis From Routine Clinical Practice-Current Problems in Cancer, January, 2020 Harish Kancharla, N Gundu, N Pathak, S Khurana, D Pushpam, S Kumar, Prabhat Singh Malik
- 2019-Engraftment Syndrome: A Retrospective Analysis of the Experience at a Tertiary Care Institute Clinica. Hematology International Vol. 1(2), June 2019-Raja Pramanik, Harish Kancharla, Sameer Bakhshi, Atul Sharma, Ajay Gogia, Prabhat Mallik, Ranjit Kumar Sahoo, Lalit Kumar
- 2019-Non-small cell lung carcinoma patients with baseline brain imaging-A prospective observational study. Annals of Oncology-N. Gundu, P.S. Malik, S. Khurana, S. Patty, M. Yadav, D. Jain, Harish Kancharla
- 2017-Comparison of the Four Validated Psoriatic Arthritis Screening Tools in Diagnosing Psoriatic Arthritis Patients with Psoriasis [COMPAQ Study]-BrJ Dermatol 2017. Mishra Sushant, Harish Kancharla, Dogra Sunil, Aman Sharma
- 2015-Pancreatic pleural effusion due to ductal disruption upstream of a tight ductal stricture in patient with chronic calcific pancreatitis-Journal of Digestive Endoscopy, 2015. Vishal Sharma, K.V. Raghavendra Prasada, Harish Kancharla, Ravi Sharma, Surinder S. Rana, Deepak. Bhasin
- Poster Presentations2019-WCLC, 2019 in Barcelona, Spain, Poster Presentation-Cytotoxic chemotherapy in advanced non-small cell lung cancer with poor performance status: A retrospective analysis from routine clinical practice2017-APLAR (Asia Pacific League of Associations for Rheumatology Congress), Dubai-Poster Presentation: Impact of Fibromyalgia on Health Associated Quality Of Life in Patients with Psoriatic Arthritis.

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/somajiguda/medical-oncology/dr-harish-kancharla/